

PAC meeting October 5, 2022

Attendance: Carmen, Brittany, Dana, Ashely, Laura, Tracy, Suzanne

Dana made a motion to adopt minutes from last meeting, Tracy seconded

Welcome by Carmen

Principle Report

- Open house- went well, success!
- Orange shirt day- SAW hosted some individuals from district office, everyone was impressed with orange shirts
- School wide salute to sockeye: 2 buses and whole school will be going and will be exciting
- Student leadership: lunch monitors, student announcers, office helpers, schedules are out for the grade 5 that are interested
- Recycling/ Composting: is getting revamped and starting next week
- FSA: for grade 4's (standardized testing) to gather information for district and for individuals. Start next week
- NO SCHOOL: Oct 26th- conference day

Treasure report

- Gaming grant came in
- Popcorn edonation: a big Thanks to Papworth Earthworks
- Bottle Drive- success! bringing in just over \$1600
- Year end financials are done
- Gaming report is submitted
- Draft Budget presented

Motion was made to adopt 2021/2022 financial report by Tracy and seconded by Suzanne

PAC Report

- Popcorn day: Sara and Monica will be volunteering and seeing how the method works
- Winter Floral: order will be placed this week by Carmen
- Cookie dough orders due next week- will come in the 27th, PAC will pay extra if there is additional tubs to be purchased
- Hot lunch forms- going out: would like to send out 1 form with 4 lunch, \$20.00
- Oct 27th perogy and sausage day- will need to do a call out for volunteers
- Purdy's chocolate fundraiser: pamphlets will be sent to school and hopefully will go out early November
- Salmar movies fundraiser: Idea presented by Carmen: Christmas movie, theatre rental would be \$150.00, thought is to sell tickets to the movie for \$10.00 and that includes popcorn and drink. Tentatively booked for Nov 29th.
- Soup: ended up being more money than original thought, Serena asked if we would be interested in soup if there was no cost and we would love to help with that and Laura and Dani would like to help.
- Momentum Gymnastics: having a hard time hearing back re: programs this year
- One to one reading program is still looking for volunteers

Dana made motion to destroy 2014-2015 archived documents, Tracy seconded

Carmen made a adjourn, seconded by Suzanne

Next meeting will be November 2th, 6:30 pm in Library at SAW, all welcome!